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DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF CHICAGO

September 3, 2014

The Honorable Susana Mendoza
City Clerk

City of Chicago

Room 107, City Hall

121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60602

RE: Recommendation for the Cairo Supper Club Building, 4015-4017 N. Sheridan Rd.
Dear Clerk Mendoza:

We are filing with your office for introduction at the September 10, 2014, City Council meeting
as a transmittal to the Mayor and City Council of Chicago the recommendation of the

Commission on Chicago Landmarks that the Cairo Supper Club Building be designated as a
Chicago Landmark.

- The material being submitted to you for this proposal includes the:

1. Recommendation of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks; and
2. Proposed Ordinance.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely, =

) oy
Eleanor Esser Gorski, AIA =5 —? - P
Director of Historic Preservation <3 lc}» =0l
Historic Preservation Division e = =
Bureau of Zoning and Land Use =2 :- © Q\"

vy U’\ ¥

encls. 0
cc: Alderman James Cappleman, 46™ Ward (without enclosure)

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 1000, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602



ORDINANCE

Cairo Supper Club Building
4015-4017 North Sheridan Road

WHEREAS, pursuant to the procedures set forth in the Municipal Code of Chicago
(the “Municipal Code”), Sections 2-120-630 through -690, the Commission on Chicago
Landmarks (the “Commission”) has determined that the Cairo Supper Club Building, located
at 4015-4017 North Sheridan Road, Chicago, lllinois (the “Building”), legally described in
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein, satisfies three (3) criteria for landmark
designation as set forth in Sections 2-120-620 (4), (5), and (7) of the Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, the Building is an Egyptian Revival-style building, a rare and unusual
architectural style in Chicago and one used by very few Chicago buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Building's Egyptian-inspired exterior exemplifies the interest in ancient
Egyptian culture in Chicago in the late 1919s and early1920s with the opening of the
University of Chicago's Oriental Institute in 1919 under the direction Dr. James Henry
Breasted, a pioneering scholar of Egyptian history; and

WHEREAS, the Building exhibits fine craftsmanship and detailing in multi-colored terra
cotta with a variety of Egyptian-inspired decorative motives, including lotus columns, a
“cavetto” cornice, and a winged-scarab medallion; and

WHEREAS, Paul Gerhardt, Sr., the architect of the Building, is a significant architect in
the history of Chicago architecture, designing a variety of significant public, educational,
commercial and other buildings; and

WHEREAS, Gerhardt was Cook County architect during the early 1910s and was the
designer of the Cook County Hospital, a monumental Beaux-Arts building located on
Chicago’s West Side (listed on the National Register of Historic Places); and

WHEREAS, Gerhardt was Chicago Board of Education architect from 1929 to 1931,
during which time he designed such noteworthy school buildings as Lane Technical High
School, Von Steuben High School, and Du Sable High School (a designated Chicago
Landmark); and

WHEREAS, the Building, with its unusual Egyptian Revival-style exterior, is visually
distinctive and unusual within the context of the Uptown community area; and

WHEREAS, consistent with Section 2-120-630 of the Municipal Code, the Building
has a significant historic, community, architectural, or aesthetic interest or value, the integrity
of which is preserved in light of its location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, and
ability to express such historic, community, architectural, or aesthetic interest or value; and

WHEREAS, on August 7, 2014, the Commission adopted a resolution
recommending to the City Council of the City of Chicago (the "City Council") that the
Building be designated a Chicago Landmark; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:



SECTION 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted as the findings of the City Council.

SECTION 2. The Building is hereby designated a Chicago Landmark in accordance
with Section 2-120-700 of the Municipal Code.

SECTION 3. For purposes of Sections 2-120-740 and 2-120-770 of the Municipal
Code governing permit review, except as specifically noted in Section 4 below, the
significant historical and architectural features of the Building is identified as all exterior
elevations, including rooflines, visible from the public right-of-way.

SECTION 4. For the purposes of Sections 2-120-740 and 2-120-770 of the Municipal
Code governing permit review, and notwithstanding the generality of Section 3 above, in
addition to the standards and guidelines of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks, the
following additional guidelines shall apply to the Commission's review of permits for the

Building:
(a)

(b)

Definitions.

For purposes of these additional guidelines, the Building is divided into two
portions, referred to herein as the “Front Portion” and the “Rear Portion.” Each
portion of the Building is depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and
incorporated herein. The Front Portion consists of approximately 20 feet at the
front of the Building facing North Sheridan Road. The Rear Portion consists of
the approximately 115 remaining feet of the Building behind the Front Portion.

Additional Guidelines for Front Portion.

0

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

The Front Portion of the Building shall be retained and preserved in situ.
The retention and preservation of the Front Portion contemplates and
permits the following improvements: base building rehabilitation (i.e.,
rehabilitation of the building envelope, new mechanical systems, repairs
to meet code requirements, etc.), restoration of the North Sheridan
Road fagade (i.e., terra-cotta cleaning and repair, and, if necessary,
replacement in kind), and repair of common-brick side walls, with all
work to be consistent with the Commission on Chicago Landmarks’
standards and guidelines.

The existing storefront set within the North Sheridan Road terra-cotta
facade is not of historic significance and may be replaced with a
historically appropriate storefront.

New construction on adjacent lots may be attached to and cover from
view the common-brick walls of the Front Portion.

The existing roof of the Front Portion may be replaced with a new roof
system as long as the new roof system is no higher than the existing
roof and is no more visible from the North Sheridan Road public right-of-
way than the existing roof.

No habitable roof-top additions shall be permitted on the Front Portion,
and any roof-top mechanical equipment, decks or appurtenances shall
not be visible from the public right-of-way.



(©)

Additional Guidelines for Rear Portion.

()

(i)

Additions to the Rear Portion of the Building are permitted, provided the
Front Portion of the Building is retained and preserved in accordance
with these guidelines. Demolition and replacement of the Rear Portion
as part of a larger development project is also permitted, provided the
Front Portion is retained and preserved in accordance with these
guidelines.

The height of additions and new construction in the Rear Portion of the
Building may exceed the existing height of the Front Portion and may be
visible from the public right-of-way. It is anticipated that new
development on adjacent properties to the north and south of the
Building may further limit visibility of the Rear Portion from the public
right-of-way. As a result, it will be presumed that any addition or new
construction in the Rear Portion will not have an adverse effect on the
rooflines of the Building. Notwithstanding the above, the owner of the
Building is encouraged to make best efforts to set back any addition or
new construction in the Rear Portion, if visible from the public right-of-

way, to further reduce its visibility; and

SECTION 5. The Commission is hereby directed to create a suitable
plaque appropriately identifying the Building as a Chicago Landmark.

SECTION 6. If any provision of this ordinance shall be held to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such provision shall not
affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance.

SECTION 7. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this
ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 8. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and approval.

EXHIBIT A

Cairo Supper Club Building
4015-4017 North Sheridan Road
Property Description

Legal Description:

LOT 2 IN OWNER'S SUBDIVISION OF LOT D, OF BLOCK 2, IN J.M.W. JONES” SUBDIVISION OF THE
EAST %2 OF THE SOUTHEAST V4 OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 40 NORTH, RANGE 14, EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN:
14-17-417-002-0000

Commonly known as:
4015-4017 North Sheridan Road
Chicago, lllinois
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CITY OF CHICAGO
COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

August 7,2014

RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF CHICAGO THAT
CHICAGO LANDMARK DESIGNATION BE ADOPTED FOR THE

CAIRO SUPPER CLUB BUILDING
4015-4017 North Sheridan Road

Docket No. 2014-06

To the Mayor and Members of the Clty Council of the City of Chicago:

Pursuant to Section 2-120-690 of the Mumcxpal Code of the City of Chlcago (the “Mumc1pal
Code”), the Commission on Chicago Landmarks (the “Commission”) has determined that the
Cairo Supper Club Building (the “Building”), located at 4015-4017 North Sheridan Road, is.
worthy of Chicago Landmark designation. On the basis of careful consideration of the history
and architecture of the Building, the Commission has-found that it satisfies the following three
(3) criteria set forth in Section 2-120-620 of the Municipal Code :

4. Its exempltf cation of an archztectural type.or .style dxstmguzshed by innovation, rarzty
. uniqueness, or overall quality of design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship.

5. Its identification as the work of an architect, designer, engmeer or builder whose
individual work is szgmf cant in the history or development of the City of Chicago, the
State of lllinois, or the Unzted States..

7. Its unique location or distinctive physzcal appearance or presence represem‘mg an
established and familiar physical feature of a neighborhood, commumty or City of
Chzcago

. BACKGROUND

The formal landmark d'esignatiori process for the Building began on December 5, 2013, when the
Commission received a “préliminary siimmary of inforiation” at the Commission’s régular
meeting of December 5™ from the Department of Housing and Economic Development now
known as the Department of Planning and Development (“DPD”), summarizing the historical
and architectural background of the Building. At said meeting, the Commission voted to
approve a “preliminary landmark recommendation” for the Building, based on its finding that it
appeared to meet three of the seven criteria for designation set forth in Section 2-120-620 of the
Municipal Code, as well as the integrity criterion set forth in Section 2 120 630(ii) of the
Municipal Code.




WHEREAS, consistent with Section 2-120-630 of the Municipal Code, the Building has
a significant historic, community, architectural, or aesthetic interest or value, the integrity of
which is preserved in light of its location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, and ability to
express such historic, community, architectural, or aesthetic interest or value; now, therefore,

THE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS HEREBY:

1. Adopts the recitals, findings and statements of fact set forth in the preamble and Sections 1
and II hereof as the findings of the Commission; 'c_lnd

2. Adopts the Final Designation Report, as revised, and dated as of this 7" day of August 2014;
and

3. Finds, based on the Final Designation Report, DPD Report and the entire record before the
Commission, that the Building meets the three (3) criteria for landmark designation set forth
in Sections 2-120-620 (4), (5) and (7) of the Municipal Code; and

4. Finds that the Building satisfies the "mtegnty requirement set forth in Section 2-120-630 of
" the Mumc1pal Code; and ' '

5. Finds that the s1gmﬁcant historical and archltectural features of the Building are identified
" as’all exterior elevations, mcludmg rooflings, visible from the piblic fight-of-way, subject to
and except as provided in the additional guidelines set forth below; and

6. Finds that, in addition to the standards and guidelines of thé Commission on Chicago
* " Landmarks, the following additional guldelmes shall apply to the Commission's review of
permlts for the Buxldmg pursuant to Section’ 2 120 740: ’

(a) Definitions.

For purposes of these additional guidelines, the Building is divided into two portions,

"referred to Herein as the “Front Portion” and thé “Rear Portion.” Each portion of the
Building is depicted on Exhibit C attached heréto and incorporated herein. The Front
Portion consists of approximately 20 feet at the front of the Building facmg North
Sheridan Road. The Rear Portion consists of the approximately 115 remaining feet of
the Building behind the Front Portion.

(b) Additional Guidelines for Front Portion.

(i) The Front Portion of the Building shall be retained and preserved in situ. The
retention and preservation of the Front Portion contemplates and permits the
following improvements: base building rehabilitation (i.e., rehabilitation of the
building envelope, new mechanical systems, repairs to meet code requirements,
etc.), restoration of the North Sheridan Road fagade (i.e., terra-cotta cleaning and
repair, and, if necessary, replacement in kind), and repair of common-brick side
walls, with all work to be consistent with the Commission on Chicago
Landmarks’ standards and guidelines.

(9]



Exhibit A

LANDMARK DESIGNATION REPORT

Cairo Supper Club Building
4015-4017 N. Sheridan Rd.

Final Landmark Recommendation adopted by the Commission on Chicago
Landmarks, August 7, 2014

ITY OF CHICAGO
alim Emanuél, Mayor

e

Department of Planning and Development
Andrew J. Mooney, Commissioner



CAIRO SUPPER CLUB BUILDING
(ORIGINALLY WINSTON BUILDING) |
4015-4017 N. SHERIDAN RD..

BUILT: 1920
ARCHITECT: PAUL GERHARDT, SR.

Located in the Uptown community area, the Cairo Supper Club Building is an unusual building de-
signed in the Egyptian Revival architectural style, rarely used for Chicago buildings. This one-story
commercial building is clad with multi-colored terra cotta, created by the Northwestern Terra Cotta
Company and ornamented with a variety of ancient Egyptian motifs, including lotus-decorated col-
umns and a concave “cavetto” cornice with a winged-scarab medallion. The use of polychromatic
ornament in such a visually-distinctive style has made the Cairo Supper Club Building a visual
“landmark” in Uptown. '

The use of this unusual architectural style reflects the interest in ancient Egyptian culture found in
Chicago during the late 1910s and early 1920s, as the University of Chicago, led by internationally-
famous Egyptologist and university professor James Henry Breasted, became an internationally-
important center for the study of ancient Egyptian history with-the opening of the Oriental Institute
in 1919, a year before the construction of the Cairo Supper Club Building. Besides the Cairo Sup-
per Club Building, the extremely small number of Chicago buildings designed in the Egyptian Re-
vival include the Reebie Storage Warehouse at 2325-2333 N. Clark St. (1921-22), which is a desig-
nated Chicago Landmark.

The Cairo Supper Club Building is the work of Chicago architect Paul Gerhardt, Sr., whose signifi-
cant practice included both public and private commissions. Gerhardt is best known for his work as
Cook County Architect in the 1910s, which included the Cook County Hospital building (listed on
the National Register of Historic Places). He also served as Architect to the Chicago Board of Edu-
cation, designing, among other buildings, Lane Technical High School, Van Steuben High School,

3
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The Cairo Supper Club Building is a one-story, terra- cotta-clad commerciali building located at 4015-
4017 N. Sheridan Rd. in the Uptown commumty area on Chicago’s North Side.
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Early tenants of the building were automobile deal-
ers, including (clockwise, from top left): Oakland-
Phillips, Marmon, and Hupmobile).
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eses II 'part of the Temble of Amun m the anment Egyptlan city of Luxor. e R

In Amenc«, the earllest examples of the Egyptlan Revwal style, in the 18305 and 1840s, were typlcal-
Iy jails and cemetery striictures.. Top:right: The New York Halls of Justice and House of Détention
(commonly known as the “Tombs,” built in 1838: Bottom The Grove Street Cemetery Gate in New
Haven, Connecticut, built between 1845 and 1848. . : i



The 1920s saw much interest in Egyptian
culture and design due to the discovery of
the Pharoah Tutankamun's tomb in 1922.
Top left: archaeologist Howard-Carter ex-
amining “King Tut's” sarcophagus.

A common building type influenced by
the Egyptian Revival style in the 1920s
was movie theaters. (Middle) Grauman’s
Egyptian Theater in Hollywood, built in
1922, was perhaps the most prominent.
An lllinois example was (bottom left) the
Egyptian Theater in DeKalb, built in 1929.

{Bottom right) The Pythian Temple in New
York, built in 1927, exemplifies the combi-
nation of Egyptian and Art Deco motives
characteristic in the 1920s.

11



interest in the Egyptian Revival style in Chicago in the late 1910s and 1920s can be-traced to the work
of Egyptologist James Henry Breasted of the University of Chicago (top left, with wife and son in
Egypt) and the opening of the University’s Oriental Institute in 1919, a year before the construction of
the Cairo Supper Club Building. Extant Egyptian Revival-style buildings in Chicago include (top
right) the Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company Building at 3052 W. Carroll (1926) and (bottom
left and right) the Reebie Storage Building-at 2325-2333 N. Clark St., built in 1921-22 (a designated
Chicago Landmark).

13
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Paul Gerhardt, Sr. designed
B the Cook County Hospital

- building (1913) while Cook
County Architect.

In the late 1920s and 1930s,
Gerhardt was Chicago Board
of Education Architect. Two
of his best-known school
buildings are (middle) the
Lane Technical High School
(1930) and (bottom) the Von
Steuben High School (1931).
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buildings Gerhardt designed in Chicago during this time period include the Three Links Temple
(now the Dank-Haus German cultural center) at 4740-48 N. Western Ave.; Schlake Dye Works
Plant, 4203 W. Grand Avenue (1921); Fraternal Order of Eagles Building (c. 1921, demolished),
Carpenters’ District Council Building, and the Edgewater Athletic Club (c. 1928, demolished).

Although Paul Gerhardt, Sr., is best known for his municipal and school designs, he was a pioneer
in industrial architecture for his efforts to increase the glazed wall area of reinforced concrete
buildings. In 1917, Gerhardt patented a new type of industrial reinforced-concrete loft design,
noteworthy for introducing continuous sash or window walls to industrial buildings. Patent #
1,243,281, dated October 16, 1917, called for illuminating interior spaces through continuous win-
dow “curtain walls” made possible through the placement of interior support columns in back of
the window sash line. Gerhiardt’ s Winston Building (1917, demolished), located at 341-349 E.
Ohio St.,.was a seven-story industrial building of flat slab construction that is considered the first
structure to use this construction method:

THE CAIRO SUPPER CLUB AND THE BUILDING S, LATER YEARS

In the post-World War Il era, the bulldmg at 4015 17 N. Sherldan Rd .was the location of the Cairo
Supper Club. From at least 1949:until- 1964, the Cairo Supper Club (first known as the Cairo
Lounge) combined dining with nightclub entertainment. The club took its name and interior decor
(said by a Chicago Tribune article to resemble a Middle-Eastern-inspired tent) from the building's
exotic, Egyptian Revival-style exterior. '

Along with a resident band, the Cairo Supper Club featured a variety of acts over the years, includ-
ing singing groups such as the “Bachelors and the “Personalities,” exotic dancers such as Emilia
Greca and Kismet, and mag1c1ans such as’ Gluh Giuli, touted in club ads as “straight from Cairo,
Egypt > Perhaps the best-known entertamer to play the Cairo Supper Club was hypnotist Marshall
Brodlen who was a regular at- the club for several years in the early 1960s. Brodien later became
locally prominent on Chlcago televnslon as “lezo the Wizard” on WGN-TV’s The Bozo Show and
Bozo s Czrcus : _ S ’ o "-‘.«.
The Cairo Supper Club closed suddenly on May 11, 1964, when the building was ﬁrebombed
Subsequent investigation | mdlcated that the ﬁrebombmg was in connection with a nationwide crime
spree agamst restaurants by orgamzed cr1me

The Calro Supper Club Bulldmg 1s located in the Buena Park Historic District, listed on the Nation-
al Reglster of Historic'Places. It lS mcluded in the district nomination’s “List of Significant Build-
ings.” The bu1ldmg is also ¢ orange rated” in'the Chicago Historic Resources Survey. Recently, the
bmldmg housed the Nick's Uptown bar 'In.September 2013, the building was bought by neighbor-
ing Thorek Hospital, and Nlck's subsequently closed.
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CRITERIA FOR DESIGNATION

According to the Municipal Code of Chicago (Sect 2-120-690), the Commission on Chicago Land-
marks has the authority to make a final recommendation of landmark designation for an area, dis-
trict, place, building, structure, work of art or other object with the City of Chicago if the Commis-
sion determines it meets two or more of the stated "criteria for designation," as well as possesses
sufficient historic design integrity to convey its significance.

The following should be considered by the Commission on Chicago Landmarks in determining
whether to recommend that the Cairo Supper Club Building be designated as a Chicago Landmark.

Criterion 4: Exemplary Architecture
Its exemplification of an architectural type or style distinguished by innovation, rarity, uniqueness,
or overall qualtty of design, detatl ‘materials or crafismanship.

. The Calro Supper Club Bu1ld1ng is an Egyptlan Revival-style building, a rare and unusual ar-
chltectural style in Chlcago used by very few Chicago buildings.

.- The bu11d1ng s Egyptlan msplred exterior.exemplifies the interest in ancient Egyptian culture in
- Chicago in the late 1919s and early19205 with the opening of the University of Chicago's Ori-
* ental Institute in 1919 under the derCthl’l Dr. James Henry Breasted, a pioneering.scholar of
'Egyptlan hxstory ‘ :
o . lThe bulldmg exhlblts fine craﬂsmanshlp and detailing in multi-colored terra cotta with a variety
- of Egyptian-inspired decoratlve motives, including lotus columns, a “cavetto” cornice, and a
_wmged -scarab medalhon '

M

Crtterton 5: Work of Stgmf cantArchttect or Designer .

‘Its identifi cation as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or -builder whose individual work
is significant in the htstory or development of the City of Chicago, the State of Ilinois, or the Unit-
ed States

. Paul Gerhardt Sr., the architect of the Calro Supper Club Bu1ld1ng, isa sngmﬁcant architect in
the history of Chicago architecture, desngnmg a varlety of sngmﬁcant pubhc educational, com-
- mercial and other bulldmgs ;
. Gerhardt was’ Cook County architect during: the early 1910s and was the desngner of the €ook
County Hospital, a monumental Beaux-Arts building located on Chlcago s West Side (llsted on
the Natlonal Reglster of Historic Places).’ e e
. Gerhardt was Chlcago Board of Education_ archltect from 1929 to’ 1931 durmg which time he
designed such noteworthy school buildings as Lane Technical. ngh School Von Steuben High
- School, and Du Sable High School (a designated Chlcago Landmark) S

19



Criterion 7: Unique or Distinctive Visual Feature
Its unique location or distinctive physical appearance or presence representing an established and
Sfamiliar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or City of Chicago.

e 'Ttie Cairo Supper Club Building, with its unusual Egyptian Revival-style exterior, is vrsually
dlstmctlve and unusual w1th|n the context of the Uptown commumty area.

Integrtty Crtterta ‘,
‘The tntegrzly of ‘the proposed landmark must be preserved in light of ils locatton desrgn settmg,

g materzals workmanshlp and ability to expre ss its historic commumty, archztecture or aesthettc val-
Tue. - a T : : - :

N o ’
i

‘_. The Calro Supper Club Burldmg retalns very. good physrcal mtegrlty on lts exterlor dlspl_ yed
through its Hist ';rlc loca n, ‘overall design, historic matérials, détails and ornamentation. “The 'f .
) bu11dmg retams lts l’llSt _.1c~mult1 colored terra-cotta front facade and common- bnck snde and rear

Cha_nges to the Calro Supper Club are relatlvely minor-and do not 1mpact the burldmg s hlstorlc and
archltectural srgmﬁcance ‘The most important change to-the bu1ldmg s‘exterior is a newer. store- =
fron sllghtlyr recessed w1th1n the hlstorlc terra- cotta facade which “frames” 1t It should be noted

*historic mtegrlty is preserved in llght of its locatlon desngn settmg, materrals WOr
ability to express such values.

whlch’elements are consrdered most lmportant to preserve the historical and architectural character
of the proposed landmark The Co imission has identified the significant features for the building,
-'._..~and these are’d fined i in- the Commlssmn s “Recommendation to the City Council of Chicago that
= Chlcago Landmark Desngnatlon be adopted for the Cairo Supper Club Building,” dated August 7,
‘ 2014 G
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The Cairo Supper Club Building has a street-facing
fagade clad with decorative terra cotta, while the oth-
er three elevations are clad with plainly-detailed com-
mon brick. Top: A view of the west (street-facing)
terra cotta fagade of the building. Middle and bot-
tom: Views of the south (side) and east (rear) com-
mon-brick walls of the building. The north (side)
common-brick wall of the building is concealed by an
adjacent building.
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Exhibit B

DeEPARTMENT OF HOoUSING AND EcoNOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF CHICAGO

January 9, 2014
Report to the Commission on Chicago Landmarks
on the

Cairo Supper Club Building
4015-4017 N. Sheridan Rd.

The Department of Planning and Development finds that the proposed designation of the
Cairo Supper Club Building as a Chicago Landmark supports the City’s overall planning
goals for the surrounding Uptown and Lake View community areas and is consistent with
the City’s governing policies and plans.

Constructed in 1920, the 1-story Cairo Supper Club Building is an Egyptian Revival-style
building, an extremely rare architectural style in the context of Chicago architecture. Its front,
street-facing fagade is clad with multi-colored terra cotta and finely detailed with Egyptian
motives, including lotus-capital columns, a curved “cavetto”-cornice and a winged-scarab .
medallion. Due to its unusual design, the.subject property has long been a visual landmark along
North Sheridan'Road. It was designed by:Paul Gerhardt, Sr., a significant Chicago architect who
designed, among other buildings, the former Cook County Hospital, Lane Technical High
School, Du Sable High School (a designated Chicago Landmark), and the Lindemann &
Hoverson Company Showroom and Warehouse Building (a designated Chicago Landmark).
Originally housing an automobile showroom, the subject property housed:the popular night club
of that name from the late 1940s to the early 1960s.

The subject property is located in at the southern end of the Uptown community area, near its
boundary with the Lake View community area. It is zoned B3-5. B3 districts accommodate a
very broad range of retail and service uses, often in the physical form of shopping centers or
larger buildings than found in the B1 and B2 districts. In addition to accommodating
development with a different physical form than found in B1 and B2 districts, the B3 district is
also intended to accommodate some types of uses that are not allowed in B1 and B2 districts.

Properties that are near the subject property have a variety of zoning classifications.
Immediately to the east is PD 243, which consists of properties owned by Thorek Hospital, who
bought the subject property in September 2013. Properties immediately to the north, south and
west of the subject property, also facing N. Sheridan Rd., are zoned B1-5, a classification that is
meant to accommodate a broad range of small-scale retail and service uses. Farther to the

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 1000, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
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